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Ryan, Robin

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: December 12, 2001 2:07 PM

To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: Amendment language for AB 621

Page 27 : Confidentiality of Autopsy Records
Line #15; strike "records, including”

Line #17; strike "not" and insert "only"

following the word "subject” strike the word "or"

insert "copying, photographing, creating an image of or removing the photographs or images from the custody of
the keeper is prohibited." ‘ ‘ ‘

Line #20; strike the words "any information learned"
insert "Any photographs or other pictorial images produced"

Line #22: Strike the period (.) and add "or woith a court order.”

d
Timothy Gary
Legislative Assistant for
Representative Donald Friske(35th)
312 Nonth Capitol
PO Box (8952
Madison, WI 53708-8952
Toll Fyee: (888)534-0035
(608)266-7694
FAX: (608)828-3635.
Email: Tim.Gary@legis.state.wi.us

wwur.FriskeNet.Net
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IMINARY D —NOT READ ODUCTI )
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 621

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 27, line 15: delete lines 15 to 22‘£nd substitute:

« 979.028 Confidentiality of autopsy pictures. Photographs or other -
pictorial images of a deceased person that are taken during an autopsy are
confidential and are not subject to the right of inspection or copying under s. 19.353/
The custodian of such photographs or other pictorial images may not release them
for public inépeétion or copying without the consent of the deceased’s next of kin
unless the custodian is ordered to release them by a court of record. N .

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , @

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 621

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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—— 1. Page 27, line 15: delete lines 15 to 22 and substitute:
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“979.028 Confidentiality of autopsy records. Photographs or other

pictorial images taken during an aufopsy are subject to inspection as provided under
s. 19.35 (1‘{ Such pictorial images are not subject to copying under s. 19.35 ({). The
custodian of such pictorial images shall prohibit copying of the pictorial images and
may not release copies of the pictorial images to the public unless the deceased’s
spouse, or if there is no living spouse the deceased’s next of kin, consents to the
rclease or unless a court of record orders the release. Autopsy records other than

photographs and other pictorial images taken during an autopsy are subject to both
v
inspection and copying under s. 19.35 (1).”.




